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Md. Al- Miraj

From: Habibur Rahman <habib@cross-world.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2018 3:37 PM
To: sobuj@cross-world.com; manwar@cross-world.com
Cc: 'Al-Miraj'; moshiur@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com
Subject: FW: 500 Amps Local ATS Technical & Financial offer from CROSS WORLD POWER

LTD.
Attachments: ATS_Dutch Dairy_Tech Data.pdf; ABA GROUP (300kVA)_500A ATS_Fin offer.pdf

Work Order,
Need requisition soon.

Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-
2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: +88 (02) 01755514711, p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160
|e: habib@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Kawsar [mailto:kawsar@abagroupbd.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2018 2:12 PM
To: moshiur@cross-world.com
Cc: manwar@cross-world.com; 'Habibur Rahman'; m.alamin@abagroupbd.com; sahabuddin@abagroupbd.com;
kabir.audit@abagroupbd.com; mahabub@abagroupbd.com
Subject: RE: 500 Amps Local ATS Technical & Financial offer from CROSS WORLD POWER LTD.

Dear Mr. Moshiur

Your attached proposal approved by our management by the negotiation and accepted by you Total value is
275,000/- (Two lac & seventy five thousand taka only)
So, requesting to you pls take necessary step to make the panel and handover at our Dairy project and operational as
soonest.

BR
Kawsar

From: Habibur Rahman [mailto:habib@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 3:49 PM
To: kawsar@abagroupbd.com
Cc: moshiur@cross-world.com; manwar@cross-world.com
Subject: 500 Amps Local ATS Technical & Financial offer from CROSS WORLD POWER LTD.

Dear Sir,
Greetings from CROSS WORLD POWER LTD.
Please find the attached 500 Amps Local ATS Technical & Financial offer for your consideration.
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For any query feel free contact with us.

On Behalf of-
Md. Moshiur Rahman
AGM, Sales
Cell: 01755514703
CROSS WOLRD POWER LTD.

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
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